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North American Energy Standards Board

1301 Fannin, Suite 2350, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@aol.com

Home Page: www.naesb.org


TO:
Rae McQuade, Executive Director NAESB

FROM:

Bill Newbold, Detroit Edison, REQ SUIS  Chair

RE:
Recommendation on Request R-04017 for WGQ/REQ/RGQ Executive Committee Consideration

DATE:

January 10, 2005

On behalf of the Retail Electric Quadrant (REQ) Supplier-Utility Interface Subcommittee (SUIS), the Retail Gas Quadrant (RGQ) SUIS, and the Wholesale Gas Quadrant (WGQ) Contracts Subcommittee I am submitting the enclosed recommendation on Request R-04017 for the WGQ/REQ/RGQ Executive Committees’ consideration.  

If adopted, the recommendation would:

1) Replace the existing WGQ Trading Partner Agreement (WGQ Standard 6.3.3)

2) Implement the proposed Trading Partner Agreement as a Model Business Practice within REQ and RGQ

3) Implement a user’s guide within REQ and RGQ

Cc:
Suzanne Calcagno, UBS Warburg Energy, RGQ SUIS Co-Chair/WGQ Contracts Subcommittee Co-Chair


Keith Sappenfield, Encana Energy Marketing (USA) Inc., WGQ Contracts Subcommittee Co-chair


Michael Novak, National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation
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